From:

Subject:

Memo:

No./Fca/_6%%

HP Forest Department.

Dated Paonta Sahib the, | " 6524292
DFO Paonta Sahib. To: CF Nahan.

Diversion of 6.2255 ha. land in favour of Sh. Tapender Singh saini, village
Shubhkhera, Teh. Paonta Sahib, Distt. Sirmour, Himachal Pradesh for the
extraction of Sand, Stone and Bajri from Yamuna Riverbed area, within the
jurisdiction of Paonta Sahib Forest Division, Distt Sirmour, HP (Online No.
FP/HP/MIN/30477/2017).

Kindly refer to your office e-office letter No. 1/132028/2022 on dated

28.04.2022, on the subject cited above.

2.

In this regard, it is intimated that the point-wise reply alongwith

supporting documents are given as under as observation raised by Nodal Officer-Cum-

Addl.Pr.CCF (FCA) O/o Pr. CCF, HP Shimla-I.

1

Needful has been done. The user agency uploaded the kml file alongwith
digital/toposheet maps of diversion area same has been uploaded in part-l in
online FCA portal, hard copy of digital map and toposheet map is attached as
annexure-I.

Needful has been done. The user agency has uploaded the digital/toposheet maps
of safety zone area along with revised KML file in part-I in online FCA portal.

In this connection, it is intimated that the user agency has submitted the report of
VRO concerned and Range Officer, Majra that there is no forest land inclusive in
approach road for proposed mining area. Accordingly certificate in this regard duly

signed by undersigned is attached as annexure-II.

It is, therefore, requested that necessary approval in principle may kindly be got

obtained from the competent authority for diversion of said land in favour of above user agency.

Encl: As above.

N,

-\ "Kunal Angrish, IFS
Divisional Forest Officer,
Paonta Forest Division,
Paonta Sahib (HP).



